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London Borough of Camden, 
Planning Department, 
5 Pancras Square, 
Judd Street, 
London. 
WC1H 9JE 
 
10th May 2021 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
94 ALBERT STREET, NW1 7NE 
 
Further to the Planning and Listed Building Consents 2017/4835/P and 2017/5065/L respectively, and our 
subsequent Non Material Amendment 2019/5135/P, our client would like to submit a further NMA to 
regularise the works as constructed on site and avoid confusion in the future. 
 
 
We attach the following documentation; 
 

• Drawing 17-011-02 – as approved under 2017/4835/P 

• Drawings 17-011-02A as approved under 2017/4835/P 

• Drawings 17-011-03A as constructed. 
 
 
Our application has been submitted on-line via the Planning Portal.  
 
We trust our application meets with your approval but should you wish to discuss our proposals in more 
detail then please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Yours sincerely 
Basement design studio 

 
 
Michael J Wiseman 

 


